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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CItober 1, 1985

Leslie J. Kerman, Esquire
Epstein, Becker, Borsody & Green, P.C.
1140 19th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 2038
Independent Action Inc.
Mark Ingram, Treasurer

Dear Ms. Kerman:

On September 16 , 1985, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you on behalf of your clients in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly the file has been closed in this matter, and will
become part of the public record within thirty days. However, 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files. Please be aware that in
accordance with Parts VI and X of the agreement your clients
should submit a check for the civil penalty within thirty days.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Gene al Counsel

By: nKneuns0
Associate Gene al Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

pr#4



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)MUR 2038

Independent Action, Inc. M
Mark Ingram, Treasurer )

CERT IF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 16,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2038:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed September 10, 1985.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the proposed letter
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed September 10, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald

and McGarry voted affirmatively for this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

q~

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Wed., 9-11-85, 4:35

Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Thur., 9-12-85, 11:00
Deadline for vote: Mon., 9-16-85, 11:00



Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement
Proposed letter

pr#4

BR SENSITIVE
BEFORE T E PDERAL. ELCTION =mission

In the Matter of ) .. _,

Independent Action, Inc. ) MUR 2038
Mark Ingram, Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND C-)CD

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed <

by counsel for respondents.

The attached agreement contains one change from the

agreement approved by the Commission. The treasurer of

Independent Action, Inc. is no longer Francis E. Sheehan, Jr.

Mr. Mark Ingram is now the treasurer and, following Commission

practice, his name is substituted herein and in the attached

Conciliation Agreement. This Office has no objection to this

change. A check for the civil penalty has not been received.

II. RECOMMENDATION

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of

this agreement, the closing of the file and approving and sending

the attached proposed letter.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)

Independent Action, Inc. ) MUR 2038
Mark Ingram,)
Treasurer)

CONCI LIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election

Commission (hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to infor-

mation ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities. The Commission found reason to

believe that the Independent Action, Inc., and its treasurer

(hereinafter "the Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a).

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, hav-

ing participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to

a finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as

follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Re-

spondents, and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this

agreement has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2

U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondents have been had a reasonable oppor-

tunity to demonstrate that no action should be taken in this

matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agree-

ment with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as fol-

lows:
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1. The Independent Action, Inc. (hereinafter

"the Committee") is a political committee registered with the

Commission.

2. Mark Ingram is the treasurer of the Com-

mittee.

3. The Respondents were required to file the

1984 July Monthly Report by July 20, 1984. The report was filed

on September 14, 1984, 56 days late.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) by fail-

ing to file timely the 1984 July Monthly Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the

Treasurer of the United States in the amount of one hundred and

seventy five ($175) dollars pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake

any activity which is in violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone fil-

ing a complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1) concerning the

matters at issue herein or on its own motion, may review

compliance with this agreement. If the Commission believes

that this agreement or any requirement thereof has been vio-

lated, it may institute a civil action for relief in the United

States District Court for the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the

date that all parties hereto have executed same and the Com-

mission has approved the entire agreement.
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X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30)

days from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply

with and implement the requirements contained in this agreement

and to so notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the

entire agreement between the parties on the matters raised

herein, and no other statement, promise, or agreement, either

written or oral, made by either party or by agents of either

party, that is not contained in this written agreement shall be

valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel "

BY: KY Kefeth A.---os s / -nse
Associate General one

FOR THE R SPONDENTS:

William C. (Oldaker
Counsel for Respondents

/

DaVte



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Independent Action, Inc.
Francis E. Sheehan, Jr., Treasurer

MUR 2038

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 19,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2038:

1. Enter into conciliation with the
Independent Action Inc., and
Francis E. Sheehan, Jr., as
treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation
agreement and letter attached to the
General Counsel's Report signed
July 15, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
S'cretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

7-16-85, 4:05
7-17-85, 11:00
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In the Matter of )
)

Independent Action, Inc. ) 20 0 1 6 P 4 : 05Francis 3. Sheehan, Jr., Treasurer )

GEMNRAL COONSEL S REPORT

I1 BACKGROUUD

On June 12, 1985, the Commission determined that there is

reason to believe the Independent Action, Inc., Committee and

Francis E. Sheehan, Jr., as treasurer, ("Respondents") violated

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) by failing to file the 1984 July monthly report

in a timely manner. By letter dated July 5, 1985, the

respondents requested to settle this matter prior to a finding of

probable cause to believe (Attachment 1).

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

0
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111. GENERAL COUNSEL'S ECONMDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation with the Independent Action Inc.,
and Francis E. Sheehan, Jr., as treasurer, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conicliation agreement and
letter.

Charles N. Steele
Genera Counsel

- BY: J.
Dat Kenneth A. Grot /

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Letter from respondents
2. Proposed agreement and letter
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100 PARK AVENUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10177

(212) 370-0000

MALI ICK TOWER
ONE SUMMIT AVENUE

rORT WORTH, TEXAS 76102r
(817) 334-0701

EPSTEIN BECKER BORSODY & ( 'SfM P.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

i140 1911, STREET, N.W.
WASHINGTON, sC. 204 JUL 5 P12 0 5NTU PAK AST

(202) seELKS, CALIVORNIA 90067t(202
D) 

se1-0900 I -- (213) 966-0401

rOUR EMUARCADERO
SAN FRANCISCO,CALITrONIA 94111r

(415) 398-5505

to.C. IN New YORn ANO
WASHINGTON, O.C. ONLY

George Demougeot, Esq.
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Re: Federal Election Commission MUR 2038 -
Respondents, Independent Action and its
Treasurer

Dear Mr. 9Vigit: '.-~C
As discussed, we hereby request that the above-cap-

tioned complaint be handled through conciliation at this
stage in the Commission's proceedings.

In addition, enclosed please find Statement of De-
signation of Counsel in this matter.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Very truly yours,

Leslie J. Kerman

Enclosure

LJK:ms

July 5, 1985



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

The Independent Action, Inc.,
Committee

Francis E. Sheehan, Jr., treasurer

RAD Referral 85NF-114

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 12,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-114:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Independent Action, Inc., Committee
and Francis E. Sheehan, Jr., as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)
(4)(B).

3. Approve and send the letter and factual
and legal analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report signed
June 6, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

6-7-85, 9:51
6-7-85, 2:00



FEDERAL ELECTION COiMSSI(MS
1325 K Stct, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463 Of% k. C .EFEC
COUP;M "'.MIC -: -T tRY

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S RPROiT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL RAD REFERRAL NOIL W 11 9: 51
TO COMMISSION STAFF MEMBER aufReyes

SOURCE OF REFERRAL: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: The Independent Action, Inc., Committee
Francis E. Sheehan, Jr., Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (B)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Committee Reports I.

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its

supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division

("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on

May 28, 1985.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Independent Action, Inc., Committee and Francis E.

Sheehan, Jr., as treasurer, ("Respondents") failed to timely file

the 1984 July Monthly Report of receipts and disbursements.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a)(4)(B) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that monthly reports shall be filed no later than the

20th day after the last day of the month.

The Respondents were notified on June 21, 1984, that the

report was due on July 20, 1984.

The Respondents were mailed a non-filer notice on August 10,

1984.
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The Committee's Assistant treasurer responded to the non-

filer notice by letter dated August 15, 1984, which was received

by the Commission on August 20 1984. His response indicates that

the Committee delayed filing the July Monthly report so that it

would reflect accurate amounts ascertained while preparing

amendments to earlier reports, which amendments had been

requested by the Commission.

On September 14, 1984, the 1984 July Monthly Report was

delivered to the Commission. Thus, respondents filed their 1984

July Monthly Report fifty-six (56) days late.

RZCONNDATIONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Independent Action, Inc.,
Committee and Francis E. Sheehan, Jr., as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a) (4) (B).

3. Approve and send the attached letter and factual and legal
analysis.

Charles N. SteeleGene C guse 1

42BY: iL 7
Dat aAssociate Gener ounsel

Attachments

Proposed letter (1)
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Referral Materials
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

May 28, 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

JOHN C. SURINA /5/
STAFF DIRECTOR

JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFf| DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIe DIVISION

REFERRAL OF INDEPENDENT ACTION INC.

This is a referral of Independent Action Inc. for failing to
file the 1984 July Monthly Report within thirty (30) calendar
days from the date of the Non-Filer Notice. According to the RAD
Review and Referral Procedures for Unauthorized Committees
(Standard 3), further examination is required by your office.

If you have any questions, please contact Carol Caldwell at
523-4048.

Attachment

eM)*



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: May 28. 1985

ANALYST: Carol Caldwell

I. COMMITTEE: Independent Action Inc.
(C00139741)
Francis E. Sheehan Jr., Treasurerl/
1911 North Fort Myer Drive, Suite 906
Arlington, VA 22209

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S434(a) (4) (B)

11 CFR 104.5(c) (3) (i)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File the 1984 July Monthly Report

Independent Action Inc. ("Independent Action") failed to
file the 1984 July Monthly Report, which was due on July 20,
1984, in a timely manner.

,;71 Prior notice was sent to Independent Action on June 21,
r" 1984 (Attachment 2). Since the report was not submitted a

Non-Filer Notice was mailed to Independent Action on August
10, 1984 (Attachment 3).

07 The Assistant Treasurer of Independent Action, Mr. Mark
Ingram, responded in a letter received at the Commission on
August 20, 1984 (Attachment 4). In this letter, Mr. Ingram
stated his intention to file the July Monthly Report by
August 27, 1984.

On September 4, 1984, the Reports Analysis Division
("RAD") analyst called Mr. Ingram and informed him that the
report had not yet been received. Mr. Ingram stated that he
would send the report in as soon as possible (Attachment 5).

On September 11, 1984, Mr. Ingram called to inform the
RAD analyst that he would be sending in the report within a
week (Attachment 6).

/ Although Mr. Sheehan is the treasurer of record, Mr. Mark
Ingram, the Assistant Treasurer, signed and submitted all reports
during 1983 and 1984. 02



INDEPENDENT ACTION INC.
REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

Independent Action's 1984 July Monthly Report was

received on September 14, 1984 (Attachment 7).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
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1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MID-YEAR REPIRT
MID-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL
REQUEST F(vk ADDITIONAL
I'UST-kUN-0I-'F
POST- RUN-t1FF
POST- RUN-O CF
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YEAR-END
YEAR-END
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- AMENDMI:NT
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INFORMATION
INFORMATION 2ND

- AMENDMENT
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- AMENIDMENT
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- AMENDMENT
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242,320
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6
1
2
1

31
1
4
1
1
1

16
4
1
1
1
4
1

2

12
11

15

1
1
12

2

8
4
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13

1

12
6
13
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I2

19
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83FEC/280/1596
83FEC/261/5137
84FEC/313/210'9
84FEC/318/5225
84FEC/299//
14FEC307/f
03FEC/28e/
84FEC/313/31
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84FEC/316/2 t
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84FEC/315/31 16
114VEC/320/3363
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84FEC/318/4102A a
I4FEC/320/33-61J i
84FEC/328/IJ3."-

U 4 rEC / 328(/ 3 40 -.

04FE1/3 7/4921 4

841":/346'1532

P Ah : I

N ICROFILH3.01 AT ION

I---- m__ - M - m___ m__ - m____



I ~ 5 1 3
iIl'l*.k l. LI., IT ION I tj f I:, lieN

i LMMi TTII: INlII: X I.I is t. i :.. U: l IMIMENT -- (L) ( :J4-H4)
1'4TI: 2OnMAYO%

I'A61: 2

MltN -IPART f IILAI"El'

------------------------------------------------------ k IX1.11T1o ILR#O .kFL

COMMITTEE OCUMENT klXI, lT i|I!;[eLiRSC-LNT', TYi'i AI PIALE S P UF ICOFIL
----------------- -- - - - VLR A',E IleATiS FAIES LOCATJrION
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YEAR -ENDs
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411 *"* 16
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1SEP 8 4
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-30SEP94
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94FEC/347/2319
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All reports have been reviewed.
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Attachment 2

(page 101f2)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

%,A$HICTO,. D C 20463

June 21, 1984

JULY REPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTHORIZED 
COIK4ITTEES

WHO MUST FILE
ALL unauthorized political committees, 

except those that file

monthly, must file a quarterly 
report by July 15, 1984. (See

below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must 

be disclosed from. the last report

filed through June 30, 1984. Political committees which have 
not

previously filed a financial 
disclosure report should 

report all

financial activity from the date 
of registration,* through June

30, 1984.

- WHEN TO FILE
Reports sent by registered or 

certified mail must be postmarked

no later than midnight July 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or

mailed first class must be received no later than close of busi-

ness July 15, 1984.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Cornjuittees should consult the 

instructions on the enclosea 
.FEC

S.... Form 3X for details.

MONTHLY FILERS
Committees that file on a monthly 

schedule must file their next

report by July 20, 1984, and disclose all financial 
activity of

their committee from June 1 
through June 30, 1984. Monthly

reports are due by the twentieth of each month 
and should cover

all financial activity of the previous month.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully 

liable for failure to file any

report required under the 
Act. Failure to file in a timely

fashion is a serious violation. 
Committees are subject to

enforcement action for late 
filing. Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced 
and reports submitted on non-FEC 

forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents 
will be

required to refile.

*The first report filed by 
a committee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior 
to becoming a political committee,

even if such amounts were not 
received durin the current report-

ing period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).



(page 2 of 2)

A REMINDER FOR QUARTERL FI LERS

All committees that have made contributions or expenditures

(including independent expenditures) in connection 
with a primary

election which have not previously been reported 
must file a pre-

election report.



Attachment 3

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

AS 10 3Q-7

Francis Edward Sheehan, Jr.
Treasurer
Independent Action# Inc.
1911 N. Fort Myer Drive
Arlington, VA 22209

Identification Number:

Reference:

C00139741

July Monthly Report (6/l/84-6/30/84)

Dear Mr. Sheehan:

O) it has come to the attention of the Federal Election

Commission that you may have failed to file the above referencee

Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due

.. date for this report.

UA It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commissions 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the Secretary of the

Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or its relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or

equivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2. 108.3. 108.4).

The failure to file this report may result in an audit or

legal enforcement action.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact Carol Caldwell on our toll-free number (800) 424-9530.

Our local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

2'John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Dirictor
Reports Analysis Diviiion

A'%44-r & IC)% 1) ( '% Wt% 4
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ow. August 15, 1984

Me. Carol Caldvel-
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Coiissi)n
Washington, DC 20463

RE: July 1984 Monthly Report
Amended reports outstandLng

Dear Ms. Caldvell,

The amended reports you have requested are near completion

and will be filed by August 27, 1984. Th July and August

C 0 Monthly Reports vill also be filed to reflect the proper
,0 amended amounts on a timely basls. By fillni the July and

August reports simultaneously with te earlier amended monthly

reports I hope to save us both some time by presenting the July
and August reports in a manner vhich properly reflects all
amended data.

0
I hope this short delay will not create problems for you

or the Commi&sion. Please contact me If you have any questions
C"I ( 841 -1984,).•

Sincerely,

Mark Ingram
Asst. Treasurer

1911 N Forl My * r Sufe g6

(M~) 841-1W4



TELECON ATTACHMENT

ANALYST: Carol Caldwell

CONVERSATION WITH: Mark Ingram

COMMITTEE: Independent Action, Inc.

DATE: September 4, 1984

SUBJECT(S): Non-filing of the July Monthly Report

On September 4, 1984, I phoned the treasurer of Independent
Action Inc., to remind him that he had not yet filed the July
Monthly Report and needed to do so. Mr. Ingram replied that the
delay in filing was unavoidable and that he would send in the re-
port as soon as possible.

c,



TE LE CON

ANALYST: Carol CaIdwel1

CONVERSATION WITH: Mark Ingram

COMMITTEE: Independent Action, Inc.

DATE: September 11, 1984

SUBJECT(S): Late Filing of Reports

Mr. Ingram called to notify me that he would be sending in

the July and August Monthly Reports, along with amended reports,
within a week. Once again, he apologized for the unavoidable
lateness of these reports.

ATTACHMENT 6
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September 10, 1984

Ms. Carol Caldvell
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Amended llarch, April, May, June For.t,,y Ieportl

July Monthly Report
C' August Monthly Report

Dear Ms. Caldvell,
t~')

w

N

P1

- -. P1

*1~~ e

I have enclosed the amended reports you requested for

the monthly reporting periods noted above. Contributions
have been adjusted to reflect the transfer-out made on 9/7/84
(S39500). As I noted in our phone converstion, V1
contributions you questioned from our May monthly report are
properly reported on line lie because the organnltlons are
regltered political committees (s.' 102.5).

Contributions (Ila) reported in the May monthly report

include only deposits made during the reporting period (4/1
to 4/30/84) as Indicated on ths Nay amended report.

Also enclosed, please find our July and August monthly

reports. Thank's for your patience.

Sincerely.

Mark A.n Tem e
Assistant Treasurer

/2.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
" V) WASHINGTON. DC 20463

Francis E. Sheehan, Jr., Treasurer
Independent Action, Inc.
1911 North Fort Meyer Drive, Suite 906
Arlington, Virginia 22209

RE: MUR
Independent Action, Inc.
Francis E. Sheehan, Jr.,
Treasurer

Dear Mr. Sheehan:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that Independent
Action, Inc., and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
5 434(a)(4)(B), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended (the "Act") and the Code of Federal
Regulations. The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis,
which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached
for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your*
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notification and other communications from the Commission.

(2DZ



9 0.
Francis E. Sheehan, Jr., Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202)523-
4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



RESPONDENT

GENRAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Independent Actions Inc. MUR NO.
Francis E. Sheehan t Jr., Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Independent Action, Inc., Committee and Francis E.

Sheehan, Jr., as treasurer, ("Respondents") failed to timely file

the 1984 July Monthly Report of receipts and disbursements.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its

supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division

("RAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on

May 28, 1985.

Section 434(a)(4)(B) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that monthly reports shall be filed no later than the

20th day after the last day of the month.

The Respondents were notified on June 21, 1984, that the

report was due on July 20, 1984.

The Respondents were mailed a non-filer notice on August 10,

1984.

The Committee's Assistant treasurer responded to the non-

filer notice by letter dated August 15, 1984, which was received

by the Commission on August 20 1984. His response indicates that

the Committee delayed filing the July Monthly report so that it

would reflect accurate amounts ascertained while preparing

amendments to earlier reports, which amendments had been

requested by the Commission.

/77
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On September 14, 1984, the 1984 July Monthly Report was

delivered to the Commission. Thus, respondents filed their 1984

July Monthly Report fifty-six (56) days late. The General

Counsel, therefore, recommends that there is reason to believe

that Independent Action, Inc., and Francis E. Sheehan, Jr., as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(B).
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